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3/1/2023 1:01:27 PM
US Alliance May Convening

Hi Lorena!
Hope you're having a great week.

| wanted to see if you had a preference for the date for our net vi y convening. To help select the date,
could you by tomorrow?

Thanks!
Sophie

Center for Tech and “vic Life
www.techandci <. org

Sophie Lehman (she, . zr)
Associate Director
N
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Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandciviclife.org>
3/1/2023 1:16:58 PM
RE: US Alliance May Convening

Thank you Sophie! Looking forward to our next convening. Ihave comple’ °d the form and would prefer May 22
- 24. Let us know if you need anything else.

Take Care,

Lorena S. Portillo

Assistant Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Department

965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone Number: 702-455-0136

Fax Number: 702-455-2793

Email Address: lpo@clarkcountynv.gov

From: Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandciviclif_ -rg>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:01 PM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV. -ov
Subject: US Alliance May Convening

Hi Lorenal
Hope you're having a great w e .

| wanted to see if you h7 .. . preference for the date for our next May convening. To help select the date, could youfill out this
form by tomorrow?

Thanks!
Sophie

Sophie Lehman (she/her)
Associate Director

Center for Tech and Civic Life
www.techandciviclife.org

%
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3/1/2023 1:52:33 PM
Re: US Alliance May Convening

Perfect, appreciate the speedy response!

On Wed, Mar 1, 2023 at 12:17 PM Lorena Portillo < > wrote:

Thank you Sophie! Looking forward to our next convening. * »ave completed the form and would
prefer May 22 - 24. Let us know if you need anything el<- .

Take Care,

Lorena S. Portillo

Assistant Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Departmc +
965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV &)5¢

Phone Number: 702-455-0136

Fax Number: 7%2-+55-2793

Email A< dy -s:

-ro.n: Sophie Lehman < >
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:01 PM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>
Subject: US Alliance May Convening

Hi Lorenal

Hope you're having a great week.
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| wanted to see if you had a preference for the date for our next May convenir -

date, could you by tomorrow?

Thanks!

Sophie

Associate Direct. -
Center for 1. “h and Civic Life
www.teck 3, ‘civiclife.org

/\7 Sophie Lehmat. :.ie/her)
N

I« help select the
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Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandciviclife.org>
3/1/2023 1:54:52 PM
RE: US Alliance May Convening

You are very welcome! We will make work any dates though! J

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

From: Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandciviclife.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:53 PM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>
Subject: Re: US Alliance May Convening

Perfect, appreciate the speedy response!

On Wed, Mar 1, 2023 at 12:17 PM Lc « = rortillo <LPO@clarkcountynv.gov> wrote:

Thank you Sophie! Lookin_ “ -ward to our next convening. Ihave completed the form and would prefer May
22 - 24. Let us know if y« need anything else.

Take Care,

Lorena S. Port’ 1)

Assistant Re¢ 1istrar of Voters

Clark Cot.. v £lection Department

965 Trade Drive, Suite A

Nortl "75 Vegas, NV 89030

I . Number: 702-455-0136

“ax _Number: 702-455-2793

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

| wanted to see if you had a preference for the date for our next May convening. To help select the date, could youfill out
this form by tomorrow?

Thanks!
Sophie



Sophie Lehman (she/her)
Associate Director

Center for Tech and Civic Life
www.techandciviclife.org
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3/7/2023 2:06:34 PM
CTCL Advocacy Team Introduction & Call?

Hi Lorena,
Great chatting with you today!

| wanted to see if you have a few minutes to chat with one m1 v CTCL colleagues about a non-Alliance
project he's working on.

Stuart (cc'd) is part of our Advocacy Team and was hoping to connect with you about the national election
funding landscape and share more about the prc_»c. he's working on.

If you're available and interested, he'd like tc <cnedule a call in the next day or so to connect. Please
let Stuart know if you have questions and «. ~nks for considering.

Thanks!
Sophie

“¢...er for Tech and Civic Life
w ~nw.techandciviclife.org

Sophie Lehman (she/her)
A s..riate Director
N
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3/7/2023 2:22:35 PM
US Alliance Save the Date: May 22-24

Hi Lorena,

Please save the date for our next cohort convening -- May 22-24!

We are working on logistics now and will share the RSVP form anu ravel details in an upcoming email.
Programming will start Monday morning and attendees can, '~.1 to depart after lunch on Wednesday

May 24.

As we refine the agenda and goals, we will share those (o help you determine who from your office
should attend.

We look forward to seeing you in May!

Thanks,
Sophie

Sophi. Lenman (she/her)

/\7 Associc - Director
“ Ce~*er for Tech and Civic Life
oD

W v techandciviclife.org
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Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandciviclife.org>

Stuart Baum <stuart@techandciviclife.org>
3/7/2023 3:24:35 PM
RE: CTCL Advocacy Team Introduction & Call?

Good afternoon,
Yes, of course. Nice to e-meet you Stuart! When would be the best tin > for you?

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

From: Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandcivicl” e.. 2>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 1:07 PM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCounty” V.. * >

Cc: Stuart Baum <stuart@techandcivic'ite rg>
Subject: CTCL Advocacy Team Introc J .t un & Call?

Hi Lorena,
Great chatting with you today!

| wanted to see if yor " ave a few minutes to chat with one of my CTCL colleagues about a non-Alliance project he's working
on.

Stuart (cc'd) is .t of our Advocacy Team and was hoping to connect with you about the national election funding landscape
and share = are about the project he's working on.

If yc *' < vailable and interested, he'd like to schedule a call in the next day or so to connect. Please letStuart know if you
h: . 4. >stions and thanks for considering.

Thanks!
_ phie

Center for Tech and Civic Life
www.techandciviclife.org

Sophie Lehman (she/her)
Associate Director
N
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3/7/2023 3:41:04 PM
Re: CTCL Advocacy Team Introduction & Call?

Hi Lorena and Sophie,
Thanks for the tee-off, Sophie!

Hi Lorena, it's a joy to connect with you. | appreciate your inte st in further engaging in this work.
I'm flexible throughout the day tomorrow. Would either ¢ "t \ese slots work for you?

e Tomorrow at T0AM PT
e Tomorrow at Tpm PT

I'd also be happy to meet sometime arou i 1..ursday morning if tomorrow is already filled up.

Thank you,
Stuart

Stuart Ba 'n. (he/him)

Senior Advocacy Associate
Center “or Tech and Civic Life

N Phone: 248-770-4145
oD W ar,eite: www.techandciviclife.org
On Tue, Mar 7, 2023 at 5:24 PM Lorena Portillo < > wrote:

(30 1 arternoon,

Yes, of course. Nice to e-meet you Stuart! When would be the best time for you?

Lorena S. Portillo

Assistant Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Department
965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone Number: 702-455-0136
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Email Address:

From: Sophie Lehman < >
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 1:07 PM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>

Cc: Stuart Baum < >
Subject: CTCL Advocacy Team Introduction & Call?

Hi Lorena,

Great chatting with you today!

| wanted to see if you have a f~w » niutes to chat with one of my CTCL colleagues about a non-Alliance
project he's working on.

Stuart (cc'd) is pe T ¢ our Advocacy Team and was hoping to connect with you about the national
election fundi’.. iandscape and share more about the project he's working on.

"¢ 're available and interested, he'd like to schedule a call in the next day or so to connect. Please
st Ltuart know if you have questions and thanks for considering.

Thanks!

Sophie
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Associate Director
Center for Tech and Civic Life
www.techandciviclife.org

N




Lorena Portillo Page 13

Stuart Baum <stuart@techandciviclife.org>

Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandciviclife.org>
3/7/2023 4:17:00 PM
RE: CTCL Advocacy Team Introduction & Call?

Thank you! Yes, 1pm works for me tomorrow.

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

From: Stuart Baum <stuart@techandciviclife.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:41 PM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov:

Cc: Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandciviclil 0.,>
Subject: Re: CTCL Advocacy Team Intrc Yuc "~ & Call?

Hi Lorena and Sophie,
Thanks for the tee-off, Sophie!

Hi Lorena, it's a joy to connect with you. | appreciate your interest in further engaging in this work.
I'm flexible throughout n:-lay tomorrow. Would either of these slots work for you?

e Tomorrow at ') .M PT
e Tomor' »w t1pmPT

I'd also be happy to meet sometime around Thursday morning if tomorrow is already filled up.

Tha~k, .
St

Stuart Baum (he/him)
/\7 Senior Advocacy Associate
Center for Tech and Civic Life
\N Phone: 248-770-4145

* Website: www.techandciviclife.org

On Tue, Mar 7, 2023 at 5:24 PM Lorena Portillo <LPO@clarkcountynv.gov> wrote:

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

Cc: Stuart Baum <stuart@techandciviclife.org>
Subject: CTCL Advocacy Team Introduction & Call?

Hi Lorena,
Great chatting with you today!

| wanted to see if you have a few minutes to chat with - 1e  my CTCL colleagues about a non-Alliance project he's working
on.

Stuart (cc'd) is part of our Advocacy Team and * as . dping to connect with you about the national election funding
landscape and share more about the project ~2's _vorking on.

If you're available and interested, he'd likc "2 schedule a call in the next day or so to connect. Please letStuart know if you
have questions and thanks for consi. >rii._

Thanks!
Sophie

N\ Associate Director
\

Center for Tech and Civic Life
www.techandciviclife.org

M _ophie Lehman (she/her)
\\ 2
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3/7/2023 4:45:41 PM
Re: CTCL Advocacy Team Introduction & Call?

Thanks, Lorena! Just sent over an invite.

Looking forward to it,

Stuart
Stuart Baum (he/him)
Senior Advocacy Associate
Center for Tech and Civic Life
“ Phone: 248-770-4145
oD Website: www.techandciviclife _.
On Tue, Mar 7, 2023 at 6:17 PM Lorer. Fortillo < > wrote:

Thank you! Yes, 1pm works o1 e tomorrow.

Lorena S. Portillo

Assistant Registr » ¢ f Voters

Clark Count; . '“ction Department
965 Trade . rive, Suite A

Nort. t s Vegas, NV 89030

’he ne Number: 702-455-0136

Fax Number: 702-455-2793

Email Address:

From: Stuart Baum < >
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:41 PM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>

Cc: Sophie Lehman < >
Subject: Re: CTCL Advocacy Team Introduction & Call?
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Thanks for the tee-off, Sophie!

Hi Lorena, it's a joy to connect with you. | appreciate your i~*ere t in further engaging in this work.
I'm flexible throughout the day tomorrow. Would eithe. of these slots work for you?

e Tomorrow at 10AM PT
e Tomorrow at 1pm PT

I'd also be happy to meet son. *i. - around Thursday morning if tomorrow is already filled up.

Thank you,

Stuart

Stuart Baum (he/him)

/\7 Senior Advocacy Associate
N

Center for Tech and Civic Life
Phone: 248-770-4145
Website: www.techandciviclife.org

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 202_ *:u7 PM

To: Lorena Portillo < >

Cc: Stuart Baum < >

Subject: CTCL Adveo .. 2y feam Introduction & Call?

Hi Lorene

Great chatting with you today!

| wanted to see if you have a few minutes to chat with one of my CTCL colleagues about a non-
Alliance project he's working on.

Stuart (cc'd) is part of our Advocacy Team and was hoping to connect with you about the national
election funding landscape and share more about the project he's working on.

If you're available and interested, he'd like to schedule a call in the next day or so to connect. Please
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Thanks!

Sophie

/\7 Sophie Lehm~. (sne/her)

.\N Associate Dir -t .

Center fc - 1. "1 and Civic Life
www.tes" a1, dciviclife.org
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3/8/2023 10:59:21 AM
US Alliance Poll Worker Snapshot

Hi Lorena,

At the Debrief event, we previewed the first cohort-wide topic we'll 1. ~'le together: poll workers! Now,
we're ready to get started. For next steps:

1. First, we'd like to capture a snapshot of your office’s curre:  “ractices around poll workers, and which
practices you're most interested in improving. We've split th se questions into several surveys based on
topic. The surveys are somewhat lengthy, but every qu :st'on is optional, and you can skip anything that
doesn't apply or you'd prefer not to share. You can delegate each survey to whomever in your office is the
right person.

2. Next, we'd like to conduc* = hour-long interview with the person (or people) from your office who can
tell us more about your o . worker program. After your office completes all surveys, I'll reach out to book
an interview time slot. We .. use your survey data to focus the interview on the topics you care about.

3. The surveys an~' werviews will help the Alliance as a whole decide which resources to prioritize
building and w".c. '.ind of support to provide. By the time we convene as a group in May, we're hoping to
have a suite f . ll worker resources that address the top challenges and opportunities your cohort cares
about.

Thz~'_ "1 advance for your time and effort! If you have any questions, don't hesitate to reach out.

Best,
‘ophie

Center for Tech and Civic Life
www.techandciviclife.org

Sophie Lehman (she/her)
Associate Director
N
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3/8/2023 2:05:29 PM
Re: Accepted: Lorena/Stuart Chat

Hi Lorena,
Does this time still work for you?

Here's the Zoom info for ease of access:
Join Zoom Meeting

Meeting ID: 882 9337 4736
Passcode: 453775

Best,
Stuart

Stuart Baum (he/in ")

Senior Advocac £ 'sc _.ate
Center for Tech «. 1 Civic Life
\ Phone: 248-7"1 1145
D Website: wv 'w. _chandciviclife.org

On Tue, Mar 7, 2022 it 5:46 PM Lorena Portillo < > wrote:
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3/9/2023 11:20:12 AM

Fwd: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's K ' jet recommends $5B
over 10 years

[March 2023] Election Infrastructure Initiative - Partne. riefing Toolkit.pdf

Hey Lorena,
| really appreciated our conversation yesterday! I'm going to < ‘ov up shortly with the items | promised.

In the meantime, | just wanted to share this update along -gjarding the budget proposal that the White
House unveiled. Overall, we're really pleased to see th P asident continue to make federal investments in
the nation's election infrastructure a priority.

We're still pushing ahead within Congress usit 9 1e $400 million figure at this time since it's the figure
that has received bipartisan support and has  greater chance of passing this year. The President's higher
number may make this even more likely

We really appreciate your advocacy 21 “his issue and we'll be in touch soon to flag some more
opportunities for local election ot iais like yourself to engage.

Best,
Stuart

S n.ert Baum (he/him)

/\7 -enior Advocacy Associate
“enter for Tech and Civic Life
’N\ Phone: 248-770-4145
D Website: www.techandciviclife.org

---- ---- Forwarded message ---------

“rom: Sofia Martinez < >

L ate: Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 12:52PM

Subject: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's Budget recommends $5B over 10 years
To: < >

Hi Partners,

| hope you are having a great Wednesday. We wanted to reach out with an important update: At noon
today, the White House released their budget recommendations for FY2024 and beyond. This
budget includes $5 Billion over 10 years for election assistance grants, with $1.625 Billion of that
recommended in the FY2024 budget specifically.

Thic ic Aranat mnawvvie FAr +ho AlartiAan sArmiinictratian crarmmatinidyvy AanA Aate 11e Alacar +A +hoe finich lina \A/A
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* Talking points

e A sample email for your membership
e Graphics & social language

e An updated fact sheet

Now, our focus pivots back to Congressional appropriators. Our reque i for FY2024 continues to be
$400M - and as we approach appropriations request deadlines, your <t ort is more critical than ever.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out directly. C *herwise, we look forward to connecting
next week during our regular biweekly call.

Best,
Sofia

Sofia Martinez

Logistics Associate

Center for Tech and Civic Life
Website: www.techandciviclife.org

You received this message beca''se -ou are subscribed to the Google Groups "Ell Partners" group.
To unsubscribe from this group 1.d stop receiving emails from it, send an email to

To view this discussion o ( .ce web visit
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3/9/2023 1:17:13 PM
(For your Attention Today) Programmatic Budget Request Form« ¢ ' etters

Hi Lorena,

It's a big day for election infrastructure funding! As promised, here a. = .ne resources we've prepared to
help folks submit programmatic funding requests to their congre sional delegation. We really
appreciate your stepping up here.

Congressional offices have tight timelines, so your submi sic 1 today will make a huge impact on our
ability to get $400m in elections infrastructure fundin¢ in-luded in this year's budget.

We have put together drafts for each of the offices for you, and are attaching the corresponding links or
contact information below. Please use the pre-fillu "orm as a guide to submit your request. You are, of
course, more than welcome to add a personal .. 'n (o the language. Here's the list:

e Rep. Dina Titus
o Pre-filled form:

o Submission link:

e Rep. Susie Lee
o Pre-filled forn..

o Submission link:

* Rep. Stev: Horsford
o P e-iuled form:

o Submission link:
We W, ~ also drafted letters of support for offices that do not have a form available.

e Sen. Catherine Cortez Masto

o Pre-filled letter:

o Send letter to: :
e Sen. Jacky Rosen

o Pre-filled letter:

o Send letter to: : :

1

If you have any questions, please reply directly to this email and I'm glad to help. Please submit these
forms by this evening so that we know that they're accepted before the deadline. | know this is a tight
timeline <o thank vou for vour willinaness to work with us on this! Unfortunatelv the timeline within
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This couldn't happen without your leadership. Thank you so much for being a value. naitner in this

campaign.

Best,
Stuart

Stuart Baum (he/him)

Senior Advocacy Associate
Center for Tech and Civic Life
N Phone: 248-770-4145
oD Website: www.techandciviclife.org
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Les Lee Shell <LLS@ClarkCountyNV.gov>
3/9/2023 4:26:01 PM
FW: (For your Attention Today) Programmatic Budget Request =01 - & Letters

Hi Les Lee,

CTCL is always looking for ways for us to get grants, but I did not want t¢ m ve forward to requesting anything
before discussing this with you. I would have to send the request todayv if you approve. This stems from the
group’s touring our facility and the observed that our website does r~t rave air-conditioning or heating. This is
what the money would be used for if we are granted the funding. 7 +m know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Lorena S. Portillo

Assistant Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Department

965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone Number: 702-455-0136

Fax Number: 702-455-2793

Email Address: lpo@clarkcountynv.g

From: Stuart Baum <stuart@techancr'.r. ‘lite.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 12: 7. I

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCc . :yNV.gov>

Subject: (For your Attention 7 57.¢y) Programmatic Budget Request Forms & Letters

Hi Lorena,

It's a big day for ele ti,r infrastructure funding! As promised, here are the resources we've prepared to help folks submit
programmatic fu~ 1ing requests to their congressional delegation. We really appreciate your stepping up here.

Congressional ohces have tight timelines, so your submissiontoday will make a huge impact on our ability to get $400m in
elections n.7structure funding included in this year's budget.
We ha'~ .. together drafts for each of the offices for you, and are attaching the corresponding links or contact information
belov Picase use the pre-filled form as a guide to submit your request. You are, of course, more than welcome to add a
pe ~ralspin to the language. Here's the list:
{ Rep. Dina Titus
o Pre-filled form: https://docs.google.com/document/d
[17gM|TpKuSFI6SK_Q2Bdz9qvgsHiBpKXPMUqgwsMy37pQ/edit
o Submission link: https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e
/1FAIpQLSfHLrUsnkGbXtDHe340ELPZ1rPgYkKtCbBrTLLCrWZW _ytefQ/viewform
{ Rep. Susie Lee
o Pre-filled form: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1bWuhSey3lwutWdG7yC4Dbdtr0-rYkc QJpHtbV-N3YE
[edit?usp=sharing
o Submission link: https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e
/1FAIpQLSe75FYktI8EeB7uDY2rcA_khvoGmXy95TIHkgxIROuUbdVgow/viewform
( Rep. Steven Horsford
o Pre-filled form: https://docs.google.com/document/d

[10P2XPAtqYpt9 gnkz0eTGDxAHXNPOppZ10eo0ssCOWmw/edit
o Submission link: https://horsford.house.gov/appropriations

We have also drafted letters of support for offices that do not have a form available.

{ Sen. Catherine Cortez Masto
~Dra_fillad lat+yar:- hitne//dAAare Annale ~cam/Aactimant/A/10210 L ZEIAOVIIRKANT7 ENMOA1Y IRAN17 /adit
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( Sen. Jacky Rosen J

o Pre-filled letter: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1RFNt5 WQKaVD4LzOLtZ. -L " 1WzUkJ/edit?
usp=sharing&ouid=111210185748508954596&rtpof=true&sd=true
o Send letter to: stewart boss@rosen.senate.gov; dara_cohen@rosen.senate.gc -
john fossum@rosen.senate.gov; mckenna levitt@rosen.senate.gov; kellv ‘4 ye@rosen.senate.gov;
nancy teutle@rosen.senate.gov
If you have any questions, please reply directly to this email and I'm glad to help.Please . ' _iit these forms by this evening so
that we know that they're accepted before the deadline. | know this is a tight timei - ., so thank you for your willingness to
work with us on this! Unfortunately, the timeline within these offices has been bo*- a. .ayed and truncated. Feel free to let
me know when you’ve submitted these requests.

This couldn't happen without your leadership. Thank you so much for bein_ ~ alued partner in this campaign.

Best,
Stuart

Stuart Baum (he/him)

/\7 Senior Advocacy Associate
Center for Tech and Civic Li‘e

s Phone: 248-770-4145

: Website: www.techandc, “life.org
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Stuart Baum <stuart@techandciviclife.org>
3/9/2023 4:30:59 PM
RE: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's Bu~~e ~:commends $5B over 10

years

Thank you so much Stuart! It was a pleasure talking to you and thank you “ r ciinking of us! I am currently
waiting for the greenlight from my Manager and will let you know as soo. »< I do. I hoping I will find out soon.

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

From: Stuart Baum <stuart@techandciviclif  r_ -

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 10:20 A™M

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountvNy ov>

Subject: Fwd: [Election-Infrastructur .1) _t released: President Biden's Budget recommends $5B over 10 years

Hey Lorena,

| really appreciated our conversation yesterday! I'm going to follow up shortly with the items | promised.

In the meantime, | ju~* wunted to share this update along regarding the budget proposal that the White House unveiled.
Overall, we're real'y ( ised to see the President continue to make federal investments in the nation's election infrastructure
a priority.

We're still rushing ahead within Congress using the $400 million figure at this time since it's the figure that has received
bipartisai <y port and has a greater chance of passing this year. The President's higher number may make this even more

like' -

We . .lly appreciate your advocacy on this issue and we'll be in touch soon to flag some more opportunities for local election
»fficials like yourself to engage.

Eest,
Stuart

Stuart Baum (he/him)
Senior Advocacy Associate

/\7 Center for Tech and Civic Life
\x Phone: 248-770-4145

* Website: www.techandciviclife.org

—————————— Forwarded message -------—--
From: Sofia Martinez <sofia@techandciviclife.org>
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Hi Partners,

| hope you are having a great Wednesday. We wanted to reach out with an important updat. \t ..oon today, the White
House released their budget recommendations for FY2024 and beyond. This budget ir «u. s $5 Billion over 10 years for
election assistance grants, with $1.625 Billion of that recommended in the FY2024 buc._ ~* .pecifically.

This is great news for the election administration community, and gets us closer to the ‘inish line. We would love your support
in thanking the administration using the sample social language and graphics att ~h d below. This toolkit includes:

( Talking points

( A sample email for your membership

( Graphics & social language

{ An updated fact sheet
Now, our focus pivots back to Congressional appropriators. Our req es foi FY2024 continues to be S400M - and as we
approach appropriations request deadlines, your support is mors _riucal than ever.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out dire~tly. Otherwise, we look forward to connecting next week during
our regular biweekly call.

Best,
Sofia

Sofia Martinez

Logistics Associate

Center for Tech and Civic Life
Website: www.techandciviclife. Lo

You received this message ber se you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Ell Partners" group.

To unsubscribe from this grot. = 1d stop receiving emails from it, send an email toeii-
partners+unsubscribe@techandciviclife.org.

To view this discussion = r t’.e web visit https://groups.google.com/a/techandciviclife.org/d/msgid/eii-partners
JCAKHSNhTrtE8sy2% _. vS%3D8FW3mcErHd2xuWLk6Vh UO5M1WBygo-A%40mail.gmail.com.
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To:
Date:  3/9/2023 4:41:20 PM

Subject:  Re: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's Bu7~e ~:commends $5B over 10
years

Hi Lorena,
Sure thing. Please let us know if there is anything we can do to he '0 in the meantime.

Best,
Stuart

Stuart Baum (he/him)

Senior Advocacy Associate
Center for Tech and Civic Life
\ Phone: 248-770-4145
\

. Website: www.techandciv _ 'ife.org

On Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 6:31PM . rena Portillo < > wrote:

Thank you so much Stuz*' It was a pleasure talking to you and thank you for thinking of us! I am
currently waiting for *11. greenlight from my Manager and will let you know as soon as I do. I hoping
I will find out soon.

I »na 5. Portillo

. <sistant Registrar of Voters

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
Subject: Fwd: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's Budget ~commends $5B over
10 years

Hey Lorena,

| really appreciated our conversation yesterday! I'm yoing to follow up shortly with the items |
promised.

In the meantime, | just wanted to + are this update along regarding the budget proposal that the
White House unveiled. Overai,, ve e really pleased to see the President continue to make federal
investments in the nation's f.c  *ion infrastructure a priority.

We're still pushir._ ~nead within Congress using the $400 million figure at this time since it's the figure
that has recei’ <J bipartisan support and has a greater chance of passing this year. The President's
higher n' n. =r may make this even more likely.

. 'z really appreciate your advocacy on this issue and we'll be in touch soon to flag some more
opportunities for local election officials like yourself to engage.

Best,

Stuart

Stuart Baum (he/him)
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Phone: 248-770-4145

/\7 Website: www.techandciviclife.org

N

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sofia Martinez < >

Date: Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 12:52PM

Subject: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: = =sident Biden's Budget recommends $5B over 10
years

To: < >

Hi Partners,

| hope you are having a great Wednesday. We wanted to reach out with an important update: At noon
today, the Whit A )use released their budget recommendations for FY2024 and beyond. This
budget inclu s $5 Billion over 10 years for election assistance grants, with $1.625 Billion of that
recomm~-r. ea in the FY2024 budget specifically.

‘s is great news for the election administration community, and gets us closer to the finish line. We
would love your support in thanking the administration using the sample social language and graphics
attached below. This toolkit includes:

( Talking points

( A sample email for your membership
( Graphics & social language

( An updated fact sheet

Now, our focus pivots back to Congressional appropriators. Our request for FY2024 continues to be
$400M - and as we approach appropriations request deadlines, your support is more critical than ever.
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If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out directly. Otherw! _, ve 0ok forward to
connecting next week during our regular biweekly call.

Best,

Sofia

Sofia Martinez

Logistics Associate

Center for Tech and Civic Life
Website: www.techandciviclife.c 1

You received this mess2ae wecause you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Ell Partners" group.
To unsubscribe from 1 *:s group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to

To view this disct <'on on the web visit
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3/10/2023 12:04:23 PM
Re: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's Bu~~e ~:commends $5B over 10
years

Hi Lorena,

Happy Friday! I hope you have plans for a restful weekend.

| just wanted to re-up this thread since many of the offices' . dJlines are COB today using Eastern Time. |
hope you get the chance to submit these before then, an ' r ease let me know if we can provide any

assistance to help you do so.

Thanks,
Stuart

Stuart Baum (he/him,

Senior Advocacy Assodli 2
Center for Tech and ¢ ic Life

\ Phone: 248-770 “14_
D Website: www . -handciviclife.org
On Thu, Mar 9, 2023 2t 6:31PM Lorena Portillo < > wrote:

Thank you so. .ucn Stuart! It was a pleasure talking to you and thank you for thinking of us! I am
currently wiit. g for the greenlight from my Manager and will let you know as soon as I do. I hoping
I will fin " bu soon.

Lorena S. Portillo

Assistant Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Department
965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone Number: 702-455-0136

Fax Number: 702-455-2793

Fmail Addrece:
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From: Stuart Baum < >

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 10:20 AM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>

Subject: Fwd: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's £ - 2t recommends $5B over
10 years

Hey Lorena,

| really appreciated our conversation yester .c ! i‘m going to follow up shortly with the items |
promised.

In the meantime, | just want.« *o share this update along regarding the budget proposal that the
White House unveiled. Ov: ra.., we're really pleased to see the President continue to make federal
investments in the natinn 5 :lection infrastructure a priority.

We're sti"l L shing ahead within Congress using the $400 million figure at this time since it's the figure
that has re ~ived bipartisan support and has a greater chance of passing this year. The President's
highe  .umber may make this even more likely.

We really appreciate your advocacy on this issue and we'll be in touch soon to flag some more
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
3/13/2023 8:45:04 AM
RE: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's Bu~~e ~:commends $5B over 10

years

Hi Stuart,

I hope you had a great weekend. Ispoke to my Assistant County Mar ger and she said that she will circle back
with me. I must receive approval beforehand in order to participate, "= she and I are both very grateful for you
reaching out to us. As soon as I hear back from her, I will let youli. w. sorry for the delayed response.

Thank you so much!!

Lorena S. Portillo

Assistant Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Department

965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone Number: 702-455-0136

Fax Number: 702-455-2793

Email Address: lpo@clarkcountvny o

From: Stuart Baum <stuart@techan: c'v iife.org>

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 11:04 A\l

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@Clark“ou..cyNV.gov>

Subject: Re: [Election-Infrasti '.t' re] Just released: President Biden's Budget recommends $5B over 10 years

Hi Lorena,
Happy Friday! I hen  ‘r 4 have plans for a restful weekend.

| just wanted vo ~-up this thread since many of the offices' deadlines are COB today using Eastern Time. | hope you get the
chance to <'*hmit these before then, and please let me know if we can provide any assistance to help you do so.

Tha <,

St 't

Stuart Baum (he/him)
/\7 Senior Advocacy Associate
Center for Tech and Civic Life
\\ Phone: 248-770-4145

* Website: www.techandciviclife.org

On Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 6:31 PM Lorena Portillo <LPO@clarkcountynv.gov> wrote:

Thank you so much Stuart! It was a pleasure talking to you and thank you for thinking of us! I am currently
waiting for the greenlight from my Manager and will let you know as soon as I do. I hoping I will find out soon.
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

Subject: Fwd: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden' ~tudg trecommends $5B over 10 years

Hey Lorena,
| really appreciated our conversation yesterday! I'm going to . """ w up shortly with the items | promised.

In the meantime, | just wanted to share this update alc - 1. garding the budget proposal that the White House unveiled.
Overall, we're really pleased to see the President co’ .. ue to make federal investments in the nation's election
infrastructure a priority.

We're still pushing ahead within Congress us’ 7 1,.e $400 million figure at this time since it's the figure that has received
bipartisan support and has a greater chanc. f passing this year. The President's higher number may make this even more
likely.

We really appreciate your advocac, 0 unis issue and we'll be in touch soon to flag some more opportunities for local
election officials like yourself to 2n - se.

Best,
Stuart

stuart Baum (he/him)
/\_ . Senior Advocacy Associate
N4 Center for Tech and Civic Life
s\ Phone: 248-770-4145
Website: www.techandciviclife.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sofia Martinez <sofia@techandciviclife.org>

Date: Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 12:52 PM

Subject: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's Budget recommends $5B over 10 years
To: <eii-partners@techandciviclife.org>

Hi Partners,

| hope you are having a great Wednesday. We wanted to reach out with an important update:At noon today, the White
House released their budget recommendations for FY2024 and beyond. This budget includes $5 Billion over 10 years for
election assistance grants, with $1.625 Billion of that recommended in the FY2024 budget specifically.

This is great news for the election administration community, and gets us closer to the finish line. We would love your
support in thanking the administration using the sample social language and graphics attached below. This toolkit includes:
( Talking points
( A sample email for your membership
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approach appropriations request deadlines, your support is more critical than ever.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out directly. Otherwise, we look forward “o ¢_anecting next week
during our regular biweekly call.

Best,
Sofia

Sofia Martinez

Logistics Associate

Center for Tech and Civic Life
Website: www.techandciviclife.org

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Gac_ = Groups "Ell Partners" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails fro it send an email toeii-

partners+unsubscribe @techandciviclife.org.

To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.~ ic, "2.com/a/techandciviclife.org/d/msgid/eii-partners
/CAKHSNnhTrtE8sy2%2BvS%3D8FW3mcErHd2xuWLkF* *~ « O5M1WBygo-A%40mail.gmail.com




Page 40

3/13/2023 2:29:54 PM
Re: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's Bu~~e ~:commends $5B over 10
years

Hi Lorena,

Thank you, | hope you had a great weekend too. | appreciate the ‘pdate here and your work on swiftly
moving this through the process.

Please let me know if you or your Assistant County Mana_<r run into any questions or issues as you
consider moving forward on this. We would be happy o “ake a look.

Best,
Stuart
Stuart Baum (he/him,
Senior Advocacy Assodli 2
Center for Tech an- C ic Life
\ Phone: 248-770 “14_
oD Website: www . -handciviclife.org
On Mon, Mar 13, 2022 at 10:45 AM Lorena Portillo < > wrote:
Hi Stuart,

I hops -ou had a great weekend. I spoke to my Assistant County Manager and she said that she will

circle ».ck with me. I must receive approval beforehand in order to participate, but she and I are both

v v grateful for you reaching out to us. As soon as I hear back from her, I will let you know. Sorry
r the delayed response.

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

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 11:04 AM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>

Subject: Re: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: Preside” “ Bic :n's Budget recommends $5B over 10
years

Hi Lorena,
Happy Friday! | hope you have p'ar, for a restful weekend.

| just wanted to re-up . ..s thread since many of the offices' deadlines are COB today using Eastern
Time. | hope you . ¢ the chance to submit these before then, and please let me know if we can provide
any assistance *~ ,.cip you do so.

Th o ks,

Stuart

Stuart Baum (he/him)

/\7 Senior Advocacy Associate
N

Center for Tech and Civic Life
Phone: 248-770-4145
Website: www.techandciviclife.org
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On Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 6:31PM Lorena Portillo < > wrot.

Thank you so much Stuart! It was a pleasure talking to you and thank vc -t r thinking of us! I am
currently waiting for the greenlight from my Manager and will let y¢ 1 k ow as soon as I do. I
hoping I will find out soon.

Lorena S. Portillo

Assistant Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Department
965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone Number: 702-455-013€

Fax Number: 702-455-27¢)

Email Address:

From: Stua. Paum < >

Sent: " “u. day, March 9, 2023 10:20 AM

To: Lorer. 4 Portillo < >

Su’» srt: Fwd: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's Budget recommends $5B over
"7 vears

Hey Lorena,

| really appreciated our conversation yesterday! I'm going to follow up shortly with the items |
promised.

In the meantime, | just wanted to share this update along regarding the budget proposal that the
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We're still pushing ahead within Congress using the $400 million .._tire at this time since it's the
figure that has received bipartisan support and has a greater ct ar e of passing this year. The
President's higher number may make this even more likely.

We really appreciate your advocacy on this issue =~ we'll be in touch soon to flag some more
opportunities for local election officials like y 'rself to engage.

Best,
Stuart
/\ Stuart Baum (he/him)
“—~ > Senior Advocacy Associate

/7
\\ \ Center for Tech and Civic Life
Phone: 248-770-4145
Website: www.techandciviclife.org

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: Sofia Martinez < >

Date: Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 12:52PM
Subject: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's Budget recommends $5B over 10

years
To: < >

Hi Partners,
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| hope you are having a great Wednesday. We wanted to reach outv *th ' 1 important update: At
noon today, the White House released their budget recommr rdations for FY2024 and beyond.
This budget includes $5 Billion over 10 years for election assi<i. 1ce grants, with $1.625 Billion
of that recommended in the FY2024 budget specifically.

This is great news for the election administration =~ .nmunity, and gets us closer to the finish line. We
would love your support in thanking the adn " ~istration using the sample social language and
graphics attached below. This toolkit include.

( Talking points

( A sample email for yc 'r iembership

( Graphics & social I. guage

( An updated fc -t sheet
Now, our focus pivots back to Congressional appropriators. Our request for FY2024 continues to be

$400M - and a w : approach appropriations request deadlines, your support is more critical than
ever.

t y ou have any questions, please feel free to reach out directly. Otherwise, we look forward to
~onnecting next week during our regular biweekly call.

Best,

Sofia

Sofia Martinez
Logistics Associate
Center for Tech and Civic Life
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You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google =+ ups "Ell Partners" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, 2nd an email to

To view this discussion on the web visit
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Stuart Baum <stuart@techandciviclife.org>
3/13/2023 6:22:12 PM
RE: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's Bu~~e ~:commends $5B over 10

years

Thank you so much Stuart, will do!

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

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 1:30 PM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov:

Subject: Re: [Election-Infrastructure] Just re ~a. J: President Biden's Budget recommends $5B over 10 years

Hi Lorena,

Thank you, | hope you had a great ‘ecnend too. | appreciate the update here and your work on swiftly moving this through
the process.

Please let me know if you or your Assistant County Manager run into any questions or issues as you consider moving forward
on this. We would be h7 or.v to take a look.

Best,
Stuart

1 Stuart Baum (he/him)
Senior Advocacy Associate

- ; Center for Tech and Civic Life
\\\ Phone: 248-770-4145

Website: www.techandciviclife.org

¢

On Mon, Mar 13, 2023 at 10:45 AM Lorena Portillo <LPO@clarkcountynv.gov> wrote:

Hi Stuart,

I hope you had a great weekend. I spoke to my Assistant County Manager and she said that she will circle back
with me. I must receive approval beforehand in order to participate, but she and I are both very grateful for you
reaching out to us. As soon as I hear back from her, I will let you know. Sorry for the delayed response.

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

Subject: Re: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's Budget recommends $5B over 10 years

Hi Lorena,
Happy Friday! | hope you have plans for a restful weekend.

| just wanted to re-up this thread since many of the offices' d ad nes are COB today using Eastern Time. | hope you get the
chance to submit these before then, and please let me know if we can provide any assistance to help you do so.

Thanks,
Stuart

Stuart Baum (he, ‘m)

/\7 Senior Advocacy ‘ssociate
Center for T. -h d Civic Life
\\ Phone: 245 "7u-4145

* Website: w. w.techandciviclife.org

On Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 6:31 PM Lorena Portillo <LPO@clarkcountynv.gov> wrote:

Thank you so mu © stuart! It was a pleasure talking to you and thank you for thinking of us! I am currently
waiting for tk > s eenlight from my Manager and will let you know as soon as I do. I hoping I will find out
SOOMN.

[ +€.a S. Portillo

. ~sistant Registrar of Voters

“lark County Election Department

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

Subject: Fwd: [Election-Infrastructure] Just released: President Biden's Budget recommends $5B over 10 years

Hey Lorena,

| really appreciated our conversation yesterday! I'm going to follow up shortly with the items | promised.

I T B T T S I T T T T T T T T T T e
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We're still pushing ahead within Congress using the $400 million figure at this time since it “he .1igure that has received
bipartisan support and has a greater chance of passing this year. The President's higher n. ~ber may make this even
more likely.

We really appreciate your advocacy on this issue and we'll be in touch soon to flag sc..i.e more opportunities for local
election officials like yourself to engage.

Best,
Stuart

Stuart Baum (he/him)
Senior Advocacy Associate

Center for Tech and Civic Life
\\ Phone: 248-770-4145

Website: www.techandcivi- i .org

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sofia Martinez <sofia@techandcivi.. "~.org>

Date: Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 12:52 PM

Subject: [Election-Infrastructure] lus’ re . ased: President Biden's Budget recommends $5B over 10 years
To: <eii-partners@techandciviclife. o>

Hi Partners,

| hope you are having a . _at Wednesday. We wanted to reach out with an important update:At noon today, the White
House released thr”~ Yudget recommendations for FY2024 and beyond. This budget includes $5 Billion over 10 years
for election assist. - . grants, with $1.625 Billion of that recommended in the FY2024 budget specifically.

This is great 1ews for the election administration community, and gets us closer to the finish line. We would love your
support. rha iking the administration using the sample social language and graphics attached below. This toolkit
includes:

( Talking points

( A sample email for your membership

( Graphics & social language

( An updated fact sheet
Now, our focus pivots back to Congressional appropriators. Our request for FY2024 continues to be $400M - and as we
approach appropriations request deadlines, your support is more critical than ever.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out directly. Otherwise, we look forward to connecting next week
during our regular biweekly call.

Best,
Sofia

Sofia Martinez

Logistics Associate

Center for Tech and Civic Life
Website: www.techandciviclife.org

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Ell Partners" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email toeii-
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/CAKHSNhTrtE8sy2%2BvS%3D8FW3mcErHd2xuWLk6Vh UO5M1WBygo-A%40mail.gmail.con.
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3/24/2023 4:14:20 PM
Congrats! And a question

Hi Lorena,

Congratulations on your appointment!!!! We are all so excited for yo. ~.nd proud to have you and your
team as part of our community.

We're continuing to plan for the May convening. We are loo. -y for meeting space outside of hotels and |
wondered if you or your team had any suggestions. Gene al y we're looking for a space with:

3 meeting rooms:

1 room that fits 80-100 ppl,

1 room that fits 40-50 ppl, and
1 room that fits up to 25 ppl

Totally ok if you don't have any ideas bi** we.ated to see if you had any local tips or suggestions.

Thanks and congrats again!
Sophie

Sonhie Lehman (she/her)
\ A <y iate Director

Sy “enter for Tech and Civic Life

oD . ww.techandciviclife.org
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3/27/2023 2:48:00 PM
Following Up on Congressional Funding Requests
Programmatic Funding Request Follow-Up Guide.pdf

Hi Lorena,

I hope your week is off to a great start! | wanted to thank you again for yc Ylirngness to submit funding requests last \
Catherine Cortez Masto, Congresswoman Dina Titus, Congresswor an . 'sir _ee, and Congressman Steven Horsford.
during the open period, and have heard great feedback from officas ¢ the last week or so. Members of Congress are
year’s budget, so we want to make sure that our request continue > stay at the tops of their lists.

Would you be willing to spend 5 minutes this week quick y o owing up with your congressional office to make
We’d love for you to make a call into their DC office, or se:  *he..1 a short note via email if you’re not able to get in toucl
and email below to make it easier for you.

Here’s the contact information for the congressior . fficus mentioned in the first paragraph:

¢ Senator Jacky Rosen

o Office Phone Number: (202) 224-. 44

o Staff Email(s): : ;
e Senator Catherine Cortez Mast

o Office Phone Number: (20. *7 +-3542

o Staff Email(s): ; :
e Congresswoman Dina7 v .

o Office Phone NumbL  202) 225-5965

o Staff Email(s) ;
e Congresswomar S. ° Lee

o Office “hc¢  Number: (202) 225-3252

o StaffE ‘I(s).
¢ Congressman >ceven Horsford

o (.. :Phone Number: (202) 225-9894

o 4ff zmail(s):

If vour, = any questions or need any help on this, please feel free to reach oué./;l’/%nl; you so much for your continuec
yo



Best,
Sofia

Sofia Martinez

Logistics Associate

Center for Tech and Civic Life
Website: www.techandciviclife.org
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3/28/2023 9:43:09 AM
Re: US Alliance Poll Worker Snapshot

Hi Lorena,

Hope you're doing well! | wanted to see how these surveys are comi. > along and if you have any
questions. Once they're finished, we'll schedule the follow up cali. We'd love to have that completed in the
next week or two. Let me know what you think.

Thanks!
Sophie

On Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 9:59 AM Sophie Lehman . > wrote:
Hi Lorena,

At the Debrief event, we previewed the ‘re1 cohort-wide topic we'll tackle together: poll workers! Now,
we're ready to get started. For next ¢, =

1. First, we'd like to capture a. ~a, .ot of your office’s current practices around poll workers, and
which practices you're most ', ~rested in improving. We've split these questions into several surveys
based on topic. The survey = ¢ 2 somewhat lengthy, but every question is optional, and you can skip
anything that doesn’t anu., or you'd prefer not to share. You can delegate each survey to whomever in
your office is the right *¢ 'son.

*. 1 axt, we'd like to conduct an hour-long interview with the person (or people) from your office who
can tell us more about your poll worker program. After your office completes all surveys, I'll reach out
to book an interview time slot. We'll use your survey data to focus the interview on the topics you care
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
3/28/2023 12:24:28 PM
RE: US Alliance Poll Worker Snapshot

Hi Sophie,

Thank you for resending these to me. I will have them completed today f¢ » y yu. So sorry for the delayed
response.
Thank you for your patience!

Lorena S. Portillo

Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Department

965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone Number: 702-455-0136

Fax Number: 702-455-2793

Email Address: |po@clarkcountynv.79.v

From: Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandcivicl.ir .c rg>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 8:43 AM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCounty:. ‘gc.>
Subject: Re: US Alliance Poll Worker €. ns.ot

Hi Lorena,
Hope you're doing well! | war, . to see how these surveys are coming along and if you have any questions. Once they're
finished, we'll schedule t* ~ follow up call. We'd love to have that completed in the next week or two. Let me know what you

think.

Thanks!
Sophie

On Wed, ".i. /8, 2023 at 9:59 AM Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandciviclife.org> wrote:

k. ore aq,

At (he Debrief event, we previewed the first cohort-wide topic we’ll tackle together: poll workers! Now, we’re ready to get
started. For next steps:
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Thanks in advance for your time and effort! If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to reach ¢ +.

Best,
Sophie

Sophie Lehman (she/her)
Associate Director
\\ Center for Tech and Civic Life

www.techandciviclife.org




From: Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandci\l/:i%?ﬁeS.Z)rq>
To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>
Date:  3/28/2023 2:03:26 PM
Subject:  Re: US Alliance Poll Worker Snapshot

Not at all, | appreciate the update!

On Tue, Mar 28, 2023 at 11:24 AM Lorena Portillo < .PO@clarkcount, = .gov> wrote:

Hi Sophie,

Thank you for resending these to me. I will have t! er” completed today for you. So sorry for the
delayed response.

Thank you for your patience!

Lorena S. Portillo

Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election D¢ pc.tment
965 Trade Drive, Suife ..

North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Phone Numba~.  /02-455-0136
Fax Nurik 1 702-455-2793

Email Address: |po@clarkcountynv.gov

From: Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandciviclife.org>

-~ PR 1 Aoa I AN AAAA A 4" AR
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Thanks!

Sophie

On Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 9:59 AM Sophie Lehmz.. - > wrote:

Hi Lorena,

At the Debrief event, we preview. 1 the first cohort-wide topic we'll tackle together: poll workers!
Now, we're ready to get sta. ~a. . or next steps:

1. First, we'd like *o capture a snapshot of your office’s current practices around poll workers, and
which practice. < u’'re most interested in improving. We've split these questions into several surveys
based on tc ~.c The surveys are somewhat lengthy, but every question is optional, and you can skip
anythi a ~at doesn't apply or you'd prefer not to share. You can delegate each survey to whomever
in your ¢ “fice is the right person.
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your cohort cares about.

Thanks in advance for your time and effort! If you have any que. "ons, don't hesitate to reach out.

Best,
Sophie

/\7 Sophie Leh™e . (she/her)
’\N\ Associat. [, ~ xor
* Center f -1 :ch and Civic Life
www *ec ~andciviclife.org
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3/29/2023 11:11:59 AM
Re: Following Up on Congressional Funding Requests

Hi Lorena,

Just giving a gentle nudge here. This Friday, March 31, is the deadline for # _es to submit their appropriations
requests, so we're hoping to get all outreach in before then.

If you have any questions or need any help on this, please feel frc * t reach out. Thank you so much for your
continued help on this campaign - we can’t do it without you!

Best,
Sofia

Sofia Martinez

Logistics Associate

Center for Tech and Civic Life
Website: www.techandciviclife.org

On Mon, Mar 27, 2023 at 3:4t °Ivi Sofia Martinez < > wrote:
Hi Lorena,

| hope your week is ~*f to a great start! | wanted to thank you again for your willingness to submit funding
requests last week "~ senator Jacky Rosen, Senator Catherine Cortez Masto, Congresswoman Dina Titus,
Congresswom: v { usie Lee, and Congressman Steven Horsford. We were able to submit over 100 requests
during the ¢, n period, and have heard great feedback from offices over the last week or so. Members of
Congress < ~ weighing a lot of different priorities in this year’s budget, so we want to make sure that our request
contin'*~s to stay at the tops of their lists.

v ‘u. 4 you be willing to spend 5 minutes this week quickly following up with your congressional office

N make sure that they’ve reviewed your request? We’d love for you to make a call into their DC office, or
send them a short note via email if you’re not able to get in touch. We have attached a sample phone script and
email below to make it easier for you.
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o Office Phone Number: (202) 225-3252

o Staff Email(s):

e Congressman Steven Horsford
o Office Phone Number: (202) 225-9894
o Staff Email(s):

If you have any questions or need any help on this, please feel free to re: ~% out. Thank you so much for your
continued help on this campaign - we can’t do it without you!

Best,
Sofia

Sofia Martinez

Logistics Associate

Center for Tech and Civic Life
Website: www.techandciviclife.org
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3/29/2023 2:50:26 PM
Re: US Alliance Poll Worker Snapshot

Hi Lorena,

Thanks again for completing all those surveys! Here's the .As a
reminder, the call should include the person or people from your »ffice who can tell us more about your
poll worker program.

Thanks!
Sophie

On Tue, Mar 28, 2023 at 1:03 PM Sophie Lehman . > wrote:
Not at all, | appreciate the update!

On Tue, Mar 28, 2023 at 11:24 AM Lore ~ bortillo < > wrote:

Hi Sophie,

Thank you for resendir 7 t_.ese to me. I will have them completed today for you. So sorry for the
delayed response.

Thank you for your patience!

Lorera“ ' Portillo

Reaistrar of Voters

T'ark County Election Department
965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Veaas. NV 89030
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Hi Lorena,

Hope you're doing well! | wanted to see how these surveys are ¢ ming along and if you have any
questions. Once they're finished, we'll schedule the follow up ¢=" V.e'd love to have that completed
in the next week or two. Let me know what you think.

Thanks!

Sophie

On Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 9:59." M Lophie Lehman < > wrote:

Hi Lorena,

At the Debrief event, we previewed the first cohort-wide topic we'll tackle together: poll workers!
Now, we're <o ly to get started. For next steps:

" "irst, we'd like to capture a snapshot of your office’s current practices around poll workers, and
which practices you're most interested in improving. We've split these questions into several
surveys based on topic. The surveys are somewhat lengthy, but every question is optional, and
you can skip anything that doesn’t apply or you'd prefer not to share. You can delegate each

ciirvev to whomever in voiir anffice ic the rinht nercnn



Page 64

reach out to book an interview time slot. We'll use your survey da - tc ‘ocus the interview on the
topics you care about.

3. The surveys and interviews will help the Alliance as a who. < acide which resources to prioritize
building and what kind of support to provide. By the tim  we convene as a group in May, we're
hoping to have a suite of poll worker resources that anu. < s the top challenges and opportunities
your cohort cares about.

Thanks in advance for your time and effort! If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to reach out.

Best,
Sophie

/\7 sophie Lehman (she/her)

R Associate Director

Center for Tech and Civic Life
www.techandciviclife.org
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Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandciviclife.org>
3/29/2023 3:18:53 PM
RE: US Alliance Poll Worker Snapshot

Thank you Sophie! I will have Darice Hoffman-Currie sign up since she is t' » subject matter expert on poll
workers. Thank you again!!

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

From: Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandciviclife.o. 2>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 1:50 PM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>
Subject: Re: US Alliance Poll Worker Snapshot

Hi Lorena,

Thanks again for completing all these ' veys! Here's the link to sign up for an interview slot. As a reminder, the call should
include the person or people fre' -\ wur office who can tell us more about your poll worker program.

Thanks!
Sophie

On Tue, Mar 28, 207 5 .+ 1:03 PM Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandciviclife.org> wrote:

Not atall, { *:p. ciate the update!

On Tue . "ar 28, 2023 at 11:24 AM Lorena Portillo <LPO@clarkcountynv.gov> wrote:

Yu ophie,

+hank you for resending these to me. I will have them completed today for you. So sorry for the delayed
response.

m 1 I
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Hi Lorena,

Hope you're doing well! | wanted to see how these surveys are coming along and if you av . any questions. Once they're
finished, we'll schedule the follow up call. We'd love to have that completed in the . week or two. Let me know what
you think.

Thanks!
Sophie

On Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 9:59 AM Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandci'ic_fe.org> wrote:

Hi Lorena,

At the Debrief event, we previewed the first cohort-wide ta ic se’ll tackle together: poll workers! Now, we’re ready
to get started. For next steps:

1. First, we’'d like to capture a snapshot of your offi- ’s current practices around poll workers, and which practices
you’re most interested in improving. We've split t.  <e questions into several surveys based on topic. The surveys are
somewhat lengthy, but every question is optic @i and you can skip anything that doesn’t apply or you’d prefer not to
share. You can delegate each survey to whc ever in your office is the right person.
Intro survey
Recruitment
Retention
Training
Management

(  Day-of Suppr.*
2. Next, we’d like to conduri ¢ 1 our-long interview with the person (or people) from your office who can tell us more
about your poll worker p=n, -am. After your office completes all surveys, I'll reach out to book an interview time slot.
We'll use your survey ~* *a to focus the interview on the topics you care about.

AN AN AN AN AN

3. The surveys and interviews will help the Alliance as a whole decide which resources to prioritize building and what
kind of support - r ‘ovide. By the time we convene as a group in May, we’re hoping to have a suite of poll worker
resources th .. iddress the top challenges and opportunities your cohort cares about.

Than! *‘n Jvance for your time and effort! If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to reach out.

Bec*
S "na2

Sophie Lehman (she/her)

N



From: Fage sl

To:
Date:  3/29/2023 4:14:11 PM
Subject:  Re: US Alliance Poll Worker Snapshot

Perfect, thank you!

On Wed, Mar 29, 2023 at 2:19PM Lorena Portillo < > wrote:

Thank you Sophie! I will have Darice Hoffman-Currie sign'..,; ince she is the subject matter expert on
poll workers. Thank you again!!

Lorena S. Portillo

Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Department
965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV 89029
Phone Number: 702-45) 136
Fax Number: 702-45., _793

Email Address:

From: Sop. ‘e Lehman < >
Sent: . ‘adnesday, March 29, 2023 1:50 PM

To- '« _na Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>

S« Wiect: Re: US Alliance Poll Worker Snapshot



Page 68

Sophie

On Tue, Mar 28, 2023 at 1:03 PM Sophie Lehman < > wrote:

Not at all, | appreciate the update!

On Tue, Mar 28, 2023 at 11:24 AM Lorena P~ 1. 5 < > wrote:

Hi Sophie,

Thank you for resending thesc “o me. I will have them completed today for you. So sorry for the
delayed response.

Thank you for your pati v ce!

Lorena S. P~-tillo

Registra’ f Voters

Cla. C unty Election Department
©_3 Trade Drive, Suite A

..orth Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone Number: 702-455-0136

~— . NE._ AN A ATIAAN
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Hope you're doing well! | wanted to see how these surveys ai  .oming along and if you have any
questions. Once they're finished, we'll schedule the follow 1p call. We'd love to have that
completed in the next week or two. Let me know wha* ou "ink.

Thanks!

Sophie

On Wed, Mar 8, 2023 a. “:»9 AM Sophie Lehman < > wrote:

Hi Lorena,

At the "e crief event, we previewed the first cohort-wide topic we'll tackle together: poll
wrrl rsi Now, we're ready to get started. For next steps:

1. First, we'd like to capture a snapshot of your office’s current practices around poll workers,
and which practices you're most interested in improving. We've split these questions into several

ciiniavic hacad An tAnir Tha ciinavic ara eamawhat lanAathyv kit avians Aniactinn ic antinnal anAd
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2. Next, we'd like to conduct an hour-long interview with the ~<erson (or people) from your office
who can tell us more about your poll worker program. After ‘o office completes all surveys, I'll
reach out to book an interview time slot. We'll use your sui -, data to focus the interview on the
topics you care about.

3. The surveys and interviews will help the Alliance - .4 whole decide which resources to
prioritize building and what kind of support to | ro ide. By the time we convene as a group in
May, we're hoping to have a suite of poll wo «e” resources that address the top challenges and
opportunities your cohort cares about.

Thanks in advance for your time a. ! erfort! If you have any questions, don't hesitate to reach
out.

Best,
Sophie
/.
- Sophie Lehman (she/her)
.\\\\ Associate Director

Center for Tech and Civic Life
www.techandciviclife.org
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Sofia Martinez <sofia@techandciviclife.org>
3/29/2023 4:24:08 PM
RE: Following Up on Congressional Funding Requests

Hi Sofia,

Unfortunately I have to receive approval before I can participate. My mar 1 - has been inundated with legislative
bills, but she will let me know if this is possible for me to participate as soon as she can. So sorry for the wait.

Thank you for your patience!

Lorena S. Portillo

Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Department

965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone Number: 702-455-0136

Fax Number: 702-455-2793

Email Address: Ipo@clarkcountynv gc =

From: Sofia Martinez <sofia@techandcivic'itc rg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 10:.. A

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCount, ‘/.gov>

Subject: Re: Following Up on Cong’es - nal Funding Requests

Hi Lorena,

Just giving a gentle r-dge here. This Friday, March 31, is the deadline for offices to submit their
appropriations requ. t,, so we're hoping to get all outreach in before then.

If you have an* quostions or need any help on this, please feel free to reach out. Thank you so much for
your contin. 4. 2lp on this campaign - we can’t do it without you!

Best,

Son.

Sofia Martinez
~aistics Associate
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DC office, or send them a short note via email if you’re not able to get in touch. \"'2 . ~, e attached a
sample phone script and email below to make it easier for you.

Here’s the contact information for the congressional offices mentioned in the €ir .. paragraph:
o Senator Jacky Rosen
o Office Phone Number: (202) 224-6244
o Staff Email(s): stewart_boss@rosen.senate.gov; dara_c ~en@rosen.senate.gov;
john_fossum@rosen.senate.gov; mckenna_levitti@rosen s nate.gov;
kelly_riddle@rosen.senate.gov; nancy_teutle@rosen.< 2n ite.gov
o Senator Catherine Cortez Masto
o Office Phone Number: (202) 224-3542
o Staff Email(s): scott_fairchild@cortezmasto.ser 2.9 v;
josh_yearsley@cortezmasto.senate.gov; kurt . =~ h@cortezmasto.senate.gov
o Congresswoman Dina Titus
o Office Phone Number: (202) 225-5965
o Staff Email(s): mitchell.moonier@mail.hc < 2.gov; jay.gertsema@mail.house.gov
o Congresswoman Susie Lee
o Office Phone Number: (202) 225-37 2
o Staff Email(s): lauren.toy@mail.F . se.gov
o Congressman Steven Horsford
o Office Phone Number: (202 2z. 9894
o Staff Email(s): lavontae.brz ~kc @mail.house.gov

If you have any questions or need «. 7 help on this, please feel free to reach out. Thank you so much
for your continued help on this ar.. aign - we can’t do it without you!

Best,
Sofia

Sofia Martinez

Logistics Associatr

Center for Tech ~n. Civic Life
Website: ww' /. “~aandciviclife.org




